From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcec:

Mail Delivery Subsystem
3/22/2014 4:56:39 PM

michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov);
elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov);
dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov (dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov); sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov
(sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Undeliverable: Draft PHMSA Letter - External Corrosion Direct Assessment

(ECDA) Program

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later,
or contact the recipient directly.

michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov

The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later,
or contact the recipient directly.

sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov

The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later,
or contact the recipient directly.

dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov

The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later,
or contact the recipient directly.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:

Generating server: maildmz02.pge.com

elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too large» #SMTP#

michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov
maithdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too larges> #SMTP#

sunit.shori@cpuc.ca.gov
maithde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too larges #SMTP#
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dennis.
mallhde.cpuc.ca.gov

cmaithde.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; B52 Error: message too larg

Criginal message headers:

Recelved: from itmaillppaprdlé.comp.pge.com (ltmallppaprdl6.comp.pyge.com
110.210.17.407
by maildmz02.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3,1/Sentrion-MTA-4.3.1) with
ESMTP id sZMNuTwx024947
(version=TLS8v1/33Lv3 cipher=DHE~-RSA-ARES256-3HA bits=256¢ verify=NO);
Sat, 22 Mar 2014 16:56:30 ~0700
DRIM~-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shal2b6; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
ﬁ—\7(h5)“ﬁj)ﬂ bh=foPS4ufVXZaAlN+ZXbrOZ3fNOS6TIEFS+ktp6PTrxyUDzk="
Ew— rom: To:CC:Subject:Date ‘W@C?agfi'HUtCQHffﬂﬁn Type :MIME~Version;
=3 /Bt gié%l4q(bq0wabvw a@« qu\uAVj\UQQRy€7m37hé+vJNwwG\TVX&PjVW
,wmleLdMO4Lde Pwalpffﬂ@@bfyfd7ﬁvhﬂﬂl/4830ThNLfKP)‘wQP IN2O1l=xY1l2
fftWrdeMyDo7MpM/Lfff CgalbPnlUmtEZrigstecs=
Recelved: from pps.filterd (ltmallppaprdlé.comp.pge.com {T?7mu O.173
by ditmallppaprd0é.,comp.pge.com (8.14.5/8.14.5) with SMTP id
sIMNsDQS014177;
Sat, 22 Mar 2014 16:56:29 ~0700

—

Re fC\vad from mailOZ.comp.pge.com (dlpsmbtpappO2.utility.pge.com
[10.210.4.22¢€¢1
by dltmaillppaprdlé.comp.pge.com with ESMTE id 19ré8p8tab-l
(version=TL3v1/83Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NOT);
Sat, 22 Mar 2014 16:56:23 ~0700
Re C‘V@d from EXCHHUBSFOL.Utilitv.pge.com {(exchhubsfOl.utility.pge.com

o
[10.244.,108.137}
l:>y malllZ. c":ump. pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4,3,1/Sentrion-MTA-4.3.1) with
ESMTP id sZMNuHMEOOSS
{vov*‘mm—Thavw/”“ 3 clpher=AES128~SHA bite=128 verify=FAIL};
Sat, 22 Mar 2014 16 ‘B( 18 M/OO
Recelved: from EXCHMBWEQLEmUtxiity.pgm.wum ([£eB80::9509:95£0:c934:b556]) by
EXCHHUBSFOL.Utility.pge.com ([£fe80::5877:1d0c:6bel:idee3sl1l]y with mapl id
14.02.0328.009; Sat, 22 Mar 2014 16:56:12 ~0700
From: "Singh, Sumeet"” <S1Stlépge.com>
To: QLLHQVLfc .malashenkolopuc.ca.gov” <elizaveta.malashenkolcopuc.ca.gov>,
bce‘mruhortsun@mpuwmwamguv <michael.r wbo' tsontopuc.ca.gov>,
”’“hwl
Sunilt® irun_‘muher@ puc c gm//,

"dennis.leelcpuc.ca gc_)\/
GdﬁnmLS.ioo@cpuc.camguv>
CC: "Doll, Laura" <LRDDEpge.com>»>, "Gibson, Bill (Codes)"” <WLG3Epge.com>,
Redacted
Subdject: Draft PHMSA Letter “xternal Corrosion Direct Assessment (ECDA)
FProgram
Thread-Toplc: Draft PHMSA Letter External Corrosion Direct Assessment

(ECDA} Program
Thread-Index: Ac9GRksUfbUOoRrlQnuWs7Xeld+Yew==
Date: Sat, 22 Mar 2014 23:56:10 +0000
Message-1D:
CABIZ2F359CH500EEABACE2A0545D170DABLE6ET8D21EEXCHMBFF213.Utility. . pye . com>
Accept-Language: en~UDS
Content-Language: en-US
X-M3~Has~Attach: ves
K-M3 TNEF Correlator:
w-originating-ip: [10.210.3.203]
Content-Type: text/plain
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ilter-Loop:

-
{
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